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Refer to fletcher​

Adviser (Sport)
Office of Minister Colbeck

From: Minister Colbeck 
Sent: 22 Jul 2020 5:37 pm
To:  
Cc: Minister Colbeck 
Subject: FW: Important:  in need of funding
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Is this us or does it need to be referred to Fletcher??
Kind regards

Department Liaison Officer

Office of Senator the Hon Richard Colbeck
Minister for Aged Care and Senior Australians
Minister for Youth and Sport
T: 02 6277 7720 | E: minister.colbeck.dlo@health.gov.au

From:  (Sen R. Colbeck) On Behalf Of Colbeck, Richard (Senator)
Sent: Wednesday, 22 July 2020 5:24 PM
To: Minister Colbeck 
Subject: FW: Important:  in need of funding
[SEC=No Protective Marking]

Electorate Officer (Mon-Wed)
Office of Senator the Hon Richard Colbeck
Minister for Aged Care and Senior Australians
Minister for Youth and Sport
Liberal Senator for Tasmania
5-7 Best Street (PO Box 603) Devonport Tas 7310
03 6424 5960
Parliament House Office – 02 6277 7720

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 22 July 2020 4:20 PM
To: Colbeck, Richard (Senator); Fletcher, Paul (MP)
Subject: Important:  in need of funding
Hello Senator Colbeck and Mr Paul Fletcher,
I hope you are both well. I have just seen the announcement of a grant for Fox Sports
Australia to continue broadcasting "niche and under-represented sports" and I congratulate
you on this decision. I wanted to get in touch with you ASAP about potentially obtaining a
similar grant for 
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Without reading
the regular and unique stories directly , interest in the game will drop off
dramatically. It would also affect Australia's ability to attract world-class events 

 I kindly urge you and your office to please
consider a grant similar to that given to Fox Sports (but obviously significantly less) 

Thanks for reading.
Kind regards,
--

This email may contain information that is confidential. If you receive an email in error
please delete it immediately.
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